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Director of Exemplar and Demonstration Programme 



 
 CLAW/CEW BIM Toolkit for Clients  

Client and Supplier Training and Awareness Days  
Morning session for CLAW members  

 
9.00 Registration (Tea/coffee)  

 
9.15 Welcome and Introduction  

 
9.30 Guide to the Toolkit (interactive session)  

o Business Case (15 min)  
o Procurement (30 min)  

o EIR (45 min)  
 

11.00 Tea/Coffee  
11.15 Case Study  

11.45 Facilitated discussion  
12.05 Summing up and next steps  

12.15 Lunch and Networking  

Agenda 

11am 

11am 



BIM support programme 





Need to know and plan 3 things…… 

Who 
Needs to do 

What 
And 

 When  



Post It Note Workshop session 

Who do we need to tell  

What do we need to tell them 

When do we tell what 
And…. does “stuff” happen ? 



• Business case for BIM   
• BIM specific Procurement guidance and tools 
• Example Employers Information Requirements  
• BIM flyer 
• EIR Guidance notes 
• BIM and GSL guidance note 
• Collaborative Maturity Assessment tools 
• Glossary of terms and Acronym key  
• Reference points for standards and protocols 



Headline explanation 
 
Strategic overview 
 
Benefit expectation  



Business Case  

Comprehensive explanation 

 

“languaged “ for 

 Chief Officers,  

Elected Members,  

and ICT dept heads  



Comprehensive explanation 
 
Written appropriately  for 
Chief Officers,  
Elected Members,  
Dept Leads 
and ICT Dept Heads  
 
Case Studies  
– increasingly CLAW members & 
projects 

CLAWs lead in the BIM All Wales toolkit is transferable to other Public 
 and Private Clients and will enable a clear Welsh Standard for BIM 
 which will reflect additional cost savings and efficiency savings over those 
being delivered across the UK.  
 
This toolkit supports the delivery of the Welsh Governments Construction  
Procurement Strategy, efficiency targets and carbon reduction 
commitments whilst protecting the interests of the indigenous 
Construction Sector across Wales through a tiered, proportionate and 
progressive approach.  
 
As with all business change projects, investment will be required to 
develop the vision, manage the culture change and develop working 
practices across internal departments and suppliers.  
Early projects using the new process will be benchmarked by CLAW and 
CEW to evaluate the anticipated efficiency gains Local Authorities will 
achieve real benefits from adopting BIM.  



Procurement 



Procuring and Tendering….. with BIM  

CLAW is not YET ready for this  



CLAW chosen approach in Toolkit 

3 tiers of Project BIM types 
Value and complexity 
 
 
Therefore 3 tiers of Questions 
In PQQ and ITT expectations 
 
 



 
When inviting PQQ’s or tenders clients should seek to “set the scene” for prospective partners by explaining, 
in simple terms, the approach being taken to BIM. It is suggested that the following text be incorporated into 
relevant documentation.  
 
This project is to be designed within a federated BIM environment and a model shall be maintained 
throughout the construction period of the project and handed over to the client as part of practical 
completion as defined in the Employer’s Information Requirement (EIR).  
 
Contractors are required to demonstrate that they can design/manage the project collaboratively within the 
BIM environment. They will be required to work with the Council to agree a set of BIM Standards for this 
project and develop templates for use by the design team. The BIM Standards will be aligned with 
BS1192:2007- Collaborative Working, which defines the process for sharing project information efficiently 
between all members of the project team.  
 
This is a disciplined auditable process that is both transparent and controllable.  







Standard requirements for PQQ 

Optional BIM questions (Table 8) 

Drafted with a view to the 2016 mandate 

Tests BIM and collaborative working 
competencies 

Future certification route (not currently available) 

All suppliers should be prepared 

Initially an open attitude is enough 

Capability to Deliver PAS91:2013  



PAS91:2013 Table 8 Questions 



PAS91:2013 Table 8 Questions 

Working in a Common 
Data Environment 

Working at Level 2 BIM 

Evidence of planned 
BIM delivery 

Evidence of BIM 
training 

Target: Clear evidence of experience and success in the managed application 
of a Common Data Environment (CDE) 

Target: Systems & methodology in place with evidence of experience and 
success in file & data exchange using BIM 
 

Target: Evidence of project wide BIM delivery 
 
 

Target: Evidence of project specific capability assessment and training 
planning 



Knowing where our suppliers are up to 
 
 how it fits with our own capability 
 
 

How do we know where we are up to ? 



10 minute reality check test……. 

10 minute 
 
On Line 
 
 self assessment tool 











 
 Please demonstrate your progress with the following:  
1. Adopting a discipline 3D BIM model authoring approach to your designs & schemes from an early stage to project 
handover?  
2. Adopting a BS1192:2007 CDE collaborative approach across design and project team members from an early stage to 
project handover?  
3. Adopting a federated 3D visualisation and aggregation approach to coordination and clash rendition from an early stage to 
project handover?  
4. Adopting this federated visualised approach as a backdrop to design/client team meetings?  
5. Creating and publishing of agreed open standard visualisation models to clients & stakeholders from an early stage to 
project handover?  
6. Creating and publishing of agreed standards 2D drawings, plans and section cut from the 3D BIM models from an early stage 
to project handover?  
7. Creating and publishing other documents and data in agreed electronic formats from an early stage to project handover?  
8. Producing a pre and post contract BIM Execution Plans (BEP) & Master Information Delivery Plans (MIDP) confirming tier 1 
model production and other documents by agreed plan of work stage?  
9. Responding to clients Employer’s Information Requirements (EIR) in the production of both pre and post contract BEP and 
MIDP?  
10. Creating and delivering COBie data to Clients EIR including Document Tab issued documents & files (COBie Issue Sheet)  
11. Adoption of CIC BIM Protocol and appendix 1 & 2?  
12. Adoption of PAS91:2013 Table 8 BIM questions?  
13. Involvement of user/operator/maintainer in design development?  
14. Adoption of Government Soft Landings (GSL) approach including early definition of post-operative performance (POE) 
outcome assessment standards?  



Tier one suppliers only 
For now…… 

 
 

High Value framework Lots 
 

Tier ones expected to 
(increasingly) 

  use Q’s 1 & / or 2  
within their supply chain 



Project type 1 
Value sub £500k 
Scope – modest refurbishment and new extensions on school, first works since 2009 
 
Project type 2 
Value £450K new extension to 2013 new build school, with legacy model and Asset Information Model 
 
Project type 3 
Value £7m new build D&B public and emergency services mixed offices and blue light control station 
 
Project 4 
Responsive maintenance works – up to £25k 
 
Project 4 
Value £15m New build Highways Link road  
 
Project 5 
Term / planned maintenance  contract – minor value  
 
Project 7 
£20m new build school,  

Interactive project  assessment session - Which questions…. and to whom 



BIM 
 

Supplier bidding approaches  

 

Clarity and Evidence please 

 

 

Maturity Assessment 

 

Knowing ( and showing) where you are 

 

Practice, Policy, Training, and Experience 

  

Policy and targets ? 
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Early BIM Projects 
• 3D Architectural Models 
•Client Presentations 
• 3D Steel frames but no 
opportunities to combine with 
architectural models 
•Software and hardware restrictions 
to  manipulate  and combine large  
models. 
•Detailed construction models were 
split down to be manageable 

Current BIM Projects 
• 3D Architectural Models 
• Client Presentations 
• 3D Structural models 
• 3D M&E Models 
•Software and hardware capability 
to  manipulate  and combine large  
models. 
• Clash detection reporting and live 
editing possible 
• 3D walk through at higher quality  
rendering 
• Improving quantity  measurements 
and constant updating of  schedules 
with linked information. 
• Agreed standards confirmed  
throughout the  UK standards and 
trying to extend these through 
Europe 
• Handover procedures agreed for 
clients to interrogate building 
components and ongoing  
maintenance  strategies 

•Future for BIM within ???? will be  a 
continuous development and 
determined by the Steering Group and 
Regional BIM Champions.. BIM level 2 
projects will continue across a broader 
section of projects and will  ultimately  
used in all schemes. 
•???? Steering Group will continue to 
develop BIM Operational Procedures 
and Project Execution Plans 
•Current In house  BIM Managers 
challenged to develop the models 
from 3 and 4D to 5 and 6D by a large 
retail  client and will roll out successful  
procedures to  other sectors across 
the regions 

???? invested an internal BIM Steering 
Group which has centrally developed our 
BIM Implementation Strategy, including 
the Company BIM Procedure and BIM 
Execution Plan, and is championing the 
deployment of BIM across the business with 
members from all disciplines: 
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Contractors BIM Process 
 

Pre appointment BEP and assesment matrix 



Estate Information Visibility 

http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=junk%20room&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&docid=cdk52dfZ5XZ7rM&tbnid=_ybeqErmmgbwbM:&ved=0CAUQjRw&url=http://www.tinotopia.com/log/archive/2004/01/23/junk_room_serendipity.html&ei=0PF7Uv6hKcGThgfn5IGgAQ&bvm=bv.56146854,d.ZGU&psig=AFQjCNEJsqKHb0OWDmBruW-hQUdUCHr92w&ust=1383940914311035


After PAS1192-2 2013  What Information Do I 
Need & in what format? 

Can my supply chain 
supply it? 

Who deliverys what 
when? 

What Information 
do I know & want? 

Start the 
Poject 

Information 
Exchanges 

Client Decisions 

H
an

d
o

ve
r 

Design Construct Operate 

Information grows >> 

Project Information Model 

Contracted 
Information Exchange 

Points 

Contract 

Positive Whole 
Life Outcomes 

BEP 

EIR 



EIR and BEP - what is the difference ? 

EIR – Employers Information 
Requirements 
 
•Issued and formed by Client 
•Driven by probity, compliance and 
functionality 
•Clear declaration of intent and 
strategy 
•Rules 
•Standards 
•Expectations 
•Definitions 
•Processes 
•Behaviours and Culture 
•End User and asset focussed 
 
 

BEP – BIM Execution Plan 
 
•Developed with / by supply team 
Design, in house design, 
traditional or D&B contractor 
•Tactical – Project specific 
•Protocols 
•Definitions 
•Details 
•Details 
•Time Defined 
•Project and performance 
focussed 
•Influenced by EIR’s 

What if there are 
 no EIR ‘s ? 

 
 

CHAOS 
 
 

Supplier Led solutions 
or better Integration ? 



What sort of  
terms  / Information / Things  

that we might define ?  
 

Interactive excerise 



EIR Subject Areas 
Technical Management Commercial 

Software Platforms 

Data Exchange Format 

Co-ordinates 

Level of Detail 

Training 

Classification 

Naming 
  

 

Standards 

Roles and Responsibilities 

Planning the Work and Data Segregation 

Security  

Coordination and Clash Detection Process 

Collaboration Process 

Health and Safety and Construction Design 
Management 

Systems Performance 

Compliance Plan 

Delivery Strategy for Asset Information 

 

Data drops and project 
deliverables 

Clients Strategic Purpose 

Defined BIM/Project 
Deliverables 

BIM-specific competence 
assessment  

 



Employers Information Requirements 



In What (usable) Formats 

If possible the preferred route is to adopt open standards based Information Exchanges before significant investment is 
made both in time, learning and systems 

Visualisations: Discipline IFC (or NWD) models 

Data: Federated COBie 

Documents: PDF or Office 

Drawings: PDF or DWG/DGN 

Native Model Files: stored and used purely as reference; updated as part of a PAS55/PAS1192-3 managed review 
process by suitably skilled professionals. 

Keep it simple: Public Authorities rarely have model authoring skills 
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Asset Information Model 

Project BIM 
Project Information 

Model 

In Use BIM 
Asset Information 

Model 

Project BIM 
Project Information 

Model 

Whole Life BIM 
Clint’s Asset 

Information Model 

Whole Life BIM – the ultimate end game  

After PAS1192-3 2014  

Supply  
Chain 

2016 ? 
2017 ? 
2020 ? 
2025 ? 
Who knows……… 



Case Study 



Llandysul School Employers Information Requirements (EIRs) Case Study 



THE LLANDYSUL DESIGN PROCESS 

Ground Floor 

First Floor 



TRADITIONAL DATA TO FM 

Architects 
Information 

DRAWINGS SPECIFICATION OTHER 

FINAL CONSTRUCTION ISSUE INFORMATION 
No commonality or order between information 

FACILITY / ASSET MANAGEMENT TEAM 

FM Team need to find / chase 
and manually input 
Information into CAFM systems 

MEP 
Information 

DRAWINGS SPECIFICATION OTHER 

Contractor 
Information 

DRAWINGS SPECIFICATION OTHER 

Independent working 
practices amongst 
design team 

O&M MANUAL 

FINAL CONSTRUCTION ISSUE 
DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATION & 
OTHER INFO 

DESIGN CONSTRUCTION 



BIM DATA TO FM USING EIR’S 

FEDERATED 
MODEL 

FINAL CONSTRUCTION ISSUE 
DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATION & 
OTHER INFO 
INCORPORATING BESPOKE 
CLIENT REQUIRMENTS 

O&M MANUAL 

BESPOKE CAFM DATA 

Employer Information 
Requirements Define 
Outputs at Project Start 

Architects 
Model 

Structural 
Model 

MEP Model 

Sub / 
Contractor 

Model Consultant Models Federated to 
ensure commonality between 
geometry & model information 
– i.e room names / numbers 

BIM FOR CLIENT USE 

FACILITY / ASSET MANAGEMENT TEAM DESIGN CONSTRUCTION 



TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS 

• Software Platform  – Autodesk Revit 

• Data Exchange Format  – Revit, IFC, NWC, DWF, PDF & XMLS 

• Project Co-ordinates  – Location to Ordinance Survey Origin 

   - Rotation from True North 

• Naming Convention - Building  

   - Blocks 

   - Department 

   - Rooms  
 



DRAWING NAMING CONVENTION 

Project Specific Reference –  E05107001 – Ceredigion Individual Building Reference 

Originator Code (Author) –  PDA – Powell Dobson Architects 

  AEC – Aecom 

  CAM – Cambria 

Originator Discipline –  A – Architect 

  M – Mechanical 

  E – Electrical  

  P – Plumbing 

  S – Structures 

  C – Contractor / Subcontractor  

Volume / Zone / Model –  00 - denotes that the model covers several zones.  

  Zones to be set by Aecom if required. 

Level  00 – Ground Floor 

  01 – First Floor 

  02 – Second Floor 

Drawing Type  GA – General Arrangement 

  DT – Detail 

  BC – Building Control 

Drawing Number (20)200  

Revision  A and so forth 

E05107001-PDA-A-00–00–GA-(20)200-A  



LEVEL OF DETAIL / DEVELOPMENT (LOD) 

• LOD 100 –  Placeholder 

• LOD 200 –  Basic Geometry 

• LOD 300 –  Detailed Geometry 

• LOD 400 –  Actual Geometry & Description 

• LOD 500 –  As above with detailed embedded  
  information – i.e. Manufacturer,  
  Warrantee period, date purchased. 



BIM to CIPFA Asset Manager 

BIM Room Data 
(300 rooms) 

Asset Manager Core Data 
(60 fields x 300 rooms = 18,000 cells automatically filled) 



WHERE TO START? 

• What FM / AM Systems do I currently have in place? 

• What data does this system use? 

• How can this benefit from BIM data short term? 

• How can this system be developed in the future? 

• How do I track changes to a building? 

• Think Evolution Not Overnight Change 

• CLAW Toolkit  



BIM – All Wales BIM Toolkit 
 
 Developed for CLAW members….. 

PAS 1192 -2 compliant 
 
 
CIC compliant 
 
  
OJEU compliant – new EU BIM procurement directive 
 
 
 
SME friendly 
 
 
Future proof and fit for PAS 55 and PAS 1192 - 3 
 
 


